
 

 

Memorandum 
September 26, 2019 

 

To: Town Council 

From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator 

 

Re: Resolution 19-66: Salary Schedule Full-Time Elected Official  

 

 

I am asking the Town Council to consider Resolution 19-66, which will adjust the current salary 

of the Franklin Town Clerk to reflect a 1% COLA raise, commensurate with all non union staff. 

The FY20 salary will be $84,840 annually. 

 

If you have any additional questions please feel free to ask. 



Sponsor: Administration 

 
 

TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
 

RESOLUTION 19-66 
 

SALARY SCHEDULE 
FULL-TIME ELECTED OFFICIAL 

 
A Resolution Amending Appendix A, Chapter 4-14 of the Code of the Town of              
Franklin, entitled “Salary Schedule - Full-Time Elected Official”. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FRANKLIN TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 
 
Appendix A Salary Schedule - Full- Time Elected Official, Chapter 4-14 of the             
Code of the Town of Franklin is amended as follows: 
 

 
APPENDIX A 

SALARY SCHEDULE - FULL -TIME ELECTED OFFICIAL 
 

OFFICE INCUMBENT SALARY 
Town Clerk $84,000    ​$84,840 
 

 
This resolution is effective for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019. 
 
 
DATED: ​                     ​ , 2019 VOTED: ___________________________ 
 

UNANIMOUS: ________________ 
 
A TRUE RECORD ATTEST: YES: __________  NO: _________ 
 

ABSTAIN:______ABSENT:_____ 
 

RECUSED:___________________ 
Teresa M. Burr, CMC 
Town Clerk  

______________________________ 
Glenn Jones, Clerk 
Franklin Town Council 

 




